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From: Stephen Ballinger 
Sent: 25 January 2021 07:36 
To: 'Helen Webster' 
Cc: 'Paul Barker' 
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INFO TO ACTION - NYM/2020/0945/LB & /0944/FL 

Dear Miss Webster 
Thank you for your email 

I am attaching amended drawings showing the removal of the proposed dormer window to the north elevation, and 
its replacement with a conservation rooflight: 
2801.01A  Second Floor Plans 
2801.02A  Roof Plans 
2801.03A  South‐North Sections 
2801.04A  North Front Elevations 
The originally submitted drawing no 2801.05, of the existing and proposed South Rear Elevations, remains 
unchanged. 

The drawings show the CR07‐2 Between the Rafter roof window manufactured by The Conservation Rooflight 
Company: 
https://www.therooflightcompany.co.uk/all‐products/conservation/ 

The structural dimensions are 583mm width x 882mm length. The top‐hinged window would be framed out within 
the rafter line and neatly between the existing retained upper and lower purlins. The standard frame is of 3mm mild 
steel, with a polyester powder coating and black painted finish. The manufacturer does suggest the possibility of 
using an alternative stainless steel, or steel treated with a hot Zinc spray coating, for any application within a coastal 
property. 

It is hoped that the foregoing will be acceptable. Should you require any further information of, or assistance with, 
the proposals prior to your determining the two applications, then please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Many thanks again 
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Yours sincerely 

Stephen Ballinger 
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